STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
January 27, 1984
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240

(5051 393-6161

Zachary 0i1 Operating Company
P. 0. Box PP
Eunice, New Mexico 88231

Attention Mr. Ray A. Pierce
Dear Mr. Pierce:

Form the gas-oil ratio on the Hinton Well No. 5 located in Unit
P of Section 12, T-22-S, R-37-E, it appears that the Blinebry
zone should be reclassified to oil, and this reclassification
will be made effective January 1, 1985, with the gas allowable
being cancelled that date. -

If a change of transporter(s) occurs due to this reclassification,
please submit Form C-104 so indicating. Also, it will be neces-
sary for you to submit two copies of a revised Form C-102 out-
1ining a 40 acre proration unit for_ the oil classification.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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